Request

From: FOI Requests
Sent: 09 December 2020 18:13
To: ExecAdmin

Subject: Request for information regarding apprenticeship software solutions under the Freedom of
Information Act

To: RNN GROUP

Request Description:  Request for information regarding apprenticeship software solutions
under the Freedom of Information Act

_ is a UK based consultancy which focuses on the education sector. On this occasion, we
are looking to understand the usage of apprenticeship software solutions at Further Education
Colleges, and we would like to ask for your help in this work by requesting some data under the
Freedom of Information Act.

It may be the case that you do not have detailed records of some of the requested data points, or
you may find that even though you have relevant data it does not quite fit into the format we have
laid out in the spreadsheet. We ask that the data be provided in its fullest possible extent, although
we understand that if some data is unavailable certain sections may be left incomplete. In these
cases, or if you have any other questions or comments regarding this research, please do feel free to
phone/email using the contact details supplied above.
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